

# SUSAN GUNN, CFE

Speaker, Author, Consultant, Fraud Examiner



## PUBLICATIONS

MANAGING ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  
IN YOUR PRACTICE (2022)

MONEY IN, MONEY OUT (2019)

GETTING THE MOST OUT OF QUICKBOOKS  
IN YOUR PRACTICE (1997-2022)

ADVANCED QUICKBOOKS IN YOUR PRACTICE  
(2004-2022)

THE ADA PRACTICAL GUIDE TO EXPERT  
BUSINESS STRATEGIES (2014)

MATTERS OF THE HEART: A JOURNEY IN  
CARING FOR AGING LOVED ONES (2016)

## EDUCATION

ASBURY COLLEGE  
BACHELOR OF THE ARTS  
MAJOR IN PSYCHOLOGY  
1984

## CERTIFICATIONS

ADVANCED QUICKBOOKS PRO ADVISOR 2006  
CERTIFIED FRAUD EXAMINER 2010

## PROFILE

From high-level corporate strategy to the realities of small-practice chaos, Susan Gunn brings clarity, structure, and accountability to every environment she enters. A nationally recognized expert in financial organization, ethics, and dual-software systems, she has empowered thousands of healthcare professionals to create order, transparency, and sustainable success.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

BUSINESS OWNER | SUSAN GUNN SOLUTIONS LLC

1997 - PRESENT

- Investigates, interviews & provides evidence for prosecutions, civil suits and expert witness testimony
- Consults with practices on ethics, financial organization, revenue management and accounts payable management
- Speaks internationally providing valuable, down-to-earth, easy to implement material

## PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

National Speakers Association

The Academy of Dental Management Consultants

## RECOGNITIONS

**American Dental Association**

ADA Consultant to the Council | 2016 - 2020

Financial Matter Expert | 2015

**The Academy of Dental Management Consultants**

The Charlie Kidd Spirit Award

**Dentistry Today**

Leader In Consulting | 2005 - Present